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41/87/03/27

MEMORANDUM FOR: Julia Corrado, WMPC

FROM: Michael Lee, WMPC
SUBJECT: 10 CFR PART 60 REVIEW COMMENTS FOR STATES, TRIBES, AND
POLICY

Pursuant to our conversation of March 24, 1987, I would like you to
proceed with developing responses to the review questions for those sections of
10 CFR Part 60 regulation concerning States, Tribes, and Policy. These have
been summarized on the following enclosure and, as we have already discussed,
may be subject to abridgement as we increase our interaction with the technical
staff from outside of the Division. (The suggested format for the Requirements
Analysis review and the rationale for preparing the responses was previously A
discussed at the last review team meeting on February 26, 1987.) Please

provide me with your comments by April 24, 1987. Thank you!

Original Signed By:
Michael Lee, WMPC

Enclosure: As stated
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FROM:
SUBJECT:

DATE:

WM/SF v
JBunting, WMPC
JGreeves, WMEG

-2- MAR 27 1987

OFFICIAL CONCURRENCE AND DISTRIBUTION RECORD

Julia Corrado, WMPC
Michael Lee, WMPC

10 CFR PART 60 REVIEW COMMENTS FOR STATES, TRIBES, AND
POLICY

March, 27, 1987

DISTRIBUTION
NMSS RF ' RBrowning, WM MBell, WM
PJdustus, WMGT MKnapp, WMLU JLinehan, WMRP

RMacDougal, WMPC GGiarratana, WMPC WMPC RF

CONCURRENCES
ORGANIZATION/CONCUREE IN{;&?LS DATE CONCURRED

' WMPC/PAltomare 7 87/03/27

. WMPC/MLee M 87/03/27

(original not received in the WMDCC)
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